

From: Steve Petix emc@connix.com
To: Frank Coperich, or other reviewer
FCC Application Processing Branch

4/11/00

Re: FCC ID: OYFOYFBU-1000-155
731 Confirmation Number: EA97241
Applicant: Burghardt Amateur Center

To Mr. Coperich or (other potential reviewer),

I understand that it is a good idea to let the FCC know when I have finished uploading the exhibits to the FCC. ..

In case you are going to be the reviewer for this new Burghardt project, I thought I'd mention that this device is identical to the BU-1000/173, (FCC ID: OV2BU-1000, 731 Confirmation: EA96731), with the exception that it has more radiated power and operates in the 150 to 160 MHz range, instead of the 173 MHz range.

I have re-measured the spurious emissions present at the antenna terminals for this project. My earlier plots for this project had an overloading problem with my spectrum analyzer. I think I have fixed this problem with the new plots I just uploaded.

I am also mailing the FCC form 159 for the payment of the application fee today. Thanks for all your support. The web-site is working really well.

Best regards,

Steve Petix